
CITY OF DONNE LLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, June 21st, 2O21, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
I

CALT TO ORDER

ROTI CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agenda)
City Council Minutes - May 77 , 2O2Ol and June 7, 2O2I
Vouchers - May 13,2021 thru June L7 ,2O2L
Treasurer Report - May 2021
Payroll Summary - May 20, 2027, )une3,2027, )une 5,2O27, and June 77,2027

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the
aBenda for any item(s)the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions d uring pu blic comment. To request
Council action durinB the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of
a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 27-74 City Airport Property

AB 21-15 Donnelly Purple Bike - Sherry Scheline, Donnelly Public Library

AB 21-16 Donnelly Public Library Fence

AB 2I-17 Zwygart John & Associates Engagement Letter FY2021

AB 21-18 Special Meeting - Budget Workshop

AB 21-19 Water Meter Purchase

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Any person needing special accommodalion to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the
City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, May L7,202tat 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725
L69 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m

Roll call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Bergquist, and City Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Heneeeler to accept the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.

No p u blic comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

lll-A Annual Report - Amy Manning presented the 2019-2020 Annual Report

West Central Mountains Economic Development Council-Andrew Mentzer presented the
WCMEDC Q1 Report: 2021.

Ordinance #144-Dog Control review current ordinance, discussion on enforcement.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 21-11 Mountain Water Works Phase ll-Contractor Change Order
Funds remaining in pro.iect contingency. Change order with priorities identified to maximizes

fu nd ing.

Motion bv Hengeeler,2"d bv Minshall to a pprove and authorize Mayor to sign Mountain
Waterworks Contract Amendment in the amount of 58,500. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

May l'1.2021
City Council Meeting Minutcs

I



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, May L7,2O27 at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O- Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 32s-8859

Motion bv Hensqeler, 2nd bv Davenport to approve and authorize Mayor to sign Milestone
Change Order, leaving $2,000 minimum 54,000 maximum in project contingency. Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

AB 21-12 Joint Training Meetint , lune 7 ,2O2L
Joint meeting with Planning and Zoning, focus to be on Duties of planning and Zoning and city
Council. Meeting to be presented by City Attorney Chris Yorgason.

Motion bv Minshall , 2nd bv Bergquist to h old joint meeting with Planning and Zoning on June 7,

2021. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

AB2L-L3 Local Option Tax Application Awards FY22

Local Option Tax Commission held meeting on May 12,2O2f, reviewing all requests for LOT

Funding FY22. Recommendations to be made to the City Council.

Motion bv Bersq uist , 2nd bv Minshall to approve Local Option Tax Commission's
recommendations with the change made to Farmers Market. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOU RN M ENT

Motion bv Minshall , 2nd bv Davenport to adjourn until next regularly scheduled meeting June
21,2027 at 6:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion
carried.

Adjourned at 8:14 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

May l'l,2021
City Council Meeting Minutes

2



CITY OF DONNETLY

?.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

ctw couNctL
SPECIAL MEETING

Monday, June 7th, 2O2t at 5:00 PM
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Planning and Zoning Chairman, Sally Gilbert 6:02 p.m.

Sally Gilbert (P&Z) lead Pledge of Allegiance

Training from City Attorney
Joint training with Planning and Zoning presented by Chris Yorgason, City Attorney
ldaho Code 67-6501 and Donnelly City Code 18.130

Planning and Zoning Duties:
o Provide for citizen meetings, hearings, surveys, or other methods to obtain

advice on the planning process.

r Make recommendations to the City Council concerning the plan, planning
process or implementation of the plan.

o Perform such other duties assigned by the City Council.
. Conduct the comprehensive planning process designed to prepare, implement,

review and update a comprehensive plan (every five years/area of impact every
ten yea rs).

o Recommend and make suggestions to the City Council for the adoption of a long-
range comprehensive plan.

. All departments and employees of the city are instructed to cooperate with and

furnish maps, reports and all available date necessary for the Commission to
properly and adequately carry out its functions.

o Prior to recommending the plan, amendment or repeal of the plan to the
governing board, the Commission shall hold at least one public hearing in which

interested parties have an opportunity to be heard.
o Considers and makes recommendations on the following: Zoning, Development

Agreements, Special Use Permits, Subdivision Ordinance, Planned Unit
Developments, Variances, Future Acquisitions Map, Areas of City lmpact (to

consider the map, plan and ordinance requirements).
City Council Duties

. Creates a Planning Commission

I

lune 7- 2021
( it) Council Special Mecting Minutcs

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Bergquist, and City Clerk Clemens present.



ctTY couNclt
SPECIAL MEETING

Monday, June 7th, 2O2]- at 5:00 PM
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

o Must adopt a Resolution to make a plan effective.
o Makes all final decision on all Ordinances: Annexation, ZoninB, Development

Agreements, Area of City lmpact.
o Makes final decision on Land Subdivisions: Preliminary and Final Plats and

Planned Unit Developments.

ADJOURN MENT:

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Minshall to adjourn until next regularly scheduled meeting June

21,,2021, at 6:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion
ca rrie d.

Adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

June 7. 202 |

City Council Special Mecting Minutcs

CITY OF DONNELTY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

2



06/t1/21
Oa:,i7:49

CITI OE DO'.NE'.I,Y

claii D€t.iI! by Po.t.d D.te
Fot cl.ic rt@ 05/13/21 r.o 06/17/21

1of5
AP1o0V

ctv.r 3pent exFnditule

vendo! {/Nare/
Invoi.e l/hv Date/DescriPtion Po * rund Olq Acct

ca!h
object Ploj 

^cc@t

5272 -99362E 6 lr.Grotf

1 905rala 05/11/21 rhe@1 PaFr Rour-Epron
2 19O3a52 O5/l!/2\ loLlet PaFr/Di.inf.ct.lt
3 5326655 05/12121 t.D]( Fire Pury
4 2400260 O5/L1/21, Pen

lotal lor vendor:

21.t8
178.35
180.19
22.25

{01.97

605

452

452

452

10190

10190

10190

10190

/r01. 97

517 .24

376.00

40.00

84.60

41100

a4100

44100

44100

a3o10

{ 3!100

43010

44100

4{100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

t0
10

10

10

5286 140375 257 CASCADE I|NIDIIARE

BiUiD9
1 M.y 05/01/21 street5
2 v^y O5/Ol/21 llate! r@1s
3 t4^y O5/O1/21 shop sutplie!
a t,.y O5/O1/21 Patl[.
5 Yry 05 lot /21 c.rygroud

73.17

64.47
81.91

216.57

50.55
5L7.24

10

51

10

10

10

5285 -99559E 29 CITY OF DONNEI.I-Y - IIATER

nate. BiUi.nEls.yer-3?0 N. Yain-249 Corht ,,lne
\ 05262021 95/26/21 ttay
2 05262027 05/26/21 tcay 3?O N. l,laln Str..t

3{0.00
36 00

376.00

rr4300

{rl30o
415

415

10100

10100

Tot.l fo! v.ndor

Tot.l for VeDdor

Tot.l fo! ve.do.:

Total for vendot

10

10

10 tt100 ,151

5219 1aO265 999999 COURTTEY TaOORE

c.rySloud R.fud
a 03/21/2r 05/27/2t Fer$d c.rygrosd 1010040.00

40.00

5215 \40275 202 CTC BUSTNESS

1 035401 05/01/21 telephone- May

2 035{01 05/01/21 telephone- M.y

3 035401 05/01/21 telephone- uay

55.1?

23.23
4.20

84.60

41100

41100

41100

431

43'l

431

10100

r0100

10100

10

51

52

430

463

461

452

/151



o5/11/21
Oa:11:49

CITY OF DONNEITY

C1.ir D.t.ilr by Po.ted Date
Eo. cf.ia tt6 o5/r3/21 to 06/1,1/2't

2of5

ove! spent exlEnditu!€

vendo! l/Ne/
hwoice l/Inv D.telDercliption linc 9 Po I FEd Or9 Acct

Ca!h
obj.ct Ploj Account

5271 1.40285 44 DONNELI,Y R(IRAI FIRE DEPARTiIEI{I

I 436 05/01/21 336 N. Main stleet plan .evie
Total for venalor

99.38
99.38

99.38

5287 1IIO38S 272 DRAKE DIVERSIFIED I,l,C

l,tonthly w.te! syrtd olErational Sewrce!
1 1021 06/01/21 wate. Syst6 Seryices Uay

l4onthly COrliACt FEE

Tolal fo! vendo! l

336 10 41100 341

51 41100 360

51 {3400 462

10 44100 ?00

51 ,f 34oo 462

10

51

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

52?6 tilo29s 149 DUBOTS

1 IN-2123032 05/20/21 ch@ic.L

3?5.00

375.00

3?5 00

118.40

152 {{

8t0.40

118.40
118.40

95o.OO

950.00

Total for vendor

5288 1!0395 311 DYAUD CONSIROCIrON

i.ate.i.l N.Y P.!t
1 2021-865 O5/3a/2L t1e, P.rt Lt.ri.l

Total for vendor

2, O2A . 6A

2,O24.64
2, O2a .64

950.005289 1{O4OS 1?6 FILTRATION TECHNOI&Y

AOOA I.AG

L sao56 O5/27/2L 30 Gar ,\qu! 1.r.9 {2)
Tot.l for vendor

5290 1IIO41S 48 FRANKLIN BUII,DING SUPPLY CO.

P.rl(s/art.r r,ti!.
1 t4^! O5/O1/2r Palts suppli.s
2 1031215 O,/\L/2L ratet nctrir!-conclete

Total for veDdor:

126.08

26.35
L32.44

44100

43{00
152

433

10100

10100

5218 140305 65 IDATO POtlER

Porc! BiUing - April
2 2205671944 Os/rgl2l ci.ty B!11 / M.inten.nce
3 22056779a8 O5/19/2L city HaIl / r4aint.nece
4 2205511988 O5/\9/2L ciLty HeIt / xaintenance

56.88
30.8?
5.1{

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

{16
!116

416

10100

10100

10100



CITY OF DONNEI,LY

Ctair Detlil3 by Posted Date
Fo! craiE tt6 Os/r3/21 to 06/11/21,

P.9€: 3 of 5

Repor! IDr lp100v

, Ower spent extEnditu..

vendo! l/tl.D/
Invoice |/lDv Drt./D.acrttrtion PO I Fund org Acct

c.!h
Objcct Proj account

5

5

8

9

10

11

t2
13

2201031223

2201529105

2206016560

2200223291

22019100?8

22062242\1

2201363146

2201193590

1o

10

51

51

10

10

51

1o

41100

lt3010

41100

/11100

43010

43010

41100

trl100

416

416

t15
415

{16
416

416

451

xay O5l11/21 Bacth@

r{ay 05/05/21 sti&tee!
tay O5/1A/21 Dodge 3500

lhy credit 05/31/21 cted,Lt

71 .19
1 .25

231 .92
5.21

128.01
51.O2

202 .50
1a_40

840-40

85.00

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5281 1t031S 86 UCCIJ,! DELTVERY SERVTCE

DeIive.y Seryice
L 2O2O-a596 05/24/21 D\tboj,. Chdic.I Cont.inerg

Totll fo! veDdo!:

Iol!1 fo! vendo.:

140425 120 SrNCr,ArR Fr,EEr tRACr (SI!N(ER)

85.00
85_ 00

o 51 431100 452

5242 140325 253 PATETTE r.AXrS SXr CLUa {,000.00
FY21 I,oc,AL OPTION tAra AIARD - Domelly Sti Bu!/lighting Exp.n.ion

1 Ft21 05/27/21 Donnefly Ski Bu! 1,500.00
2 Et21 O5/21/2t LiEhti.ng Expslion 2,500.00

Tot.I fo! vendor| 4,000.00

5243 140335 999999 RJ THOMAS MFG. CO

3tleet Bcape/parL
I 21091,4 05/25/21 2-Bi\e Pacl(3

4 21o9L4 05/25/2\ Freighr:
474.00

191t.00

668.00

15

41100

41100

10100

10100

10

10

44100

4t100
{38

438

10100

10100

5292

7

8

L2

13

Tot.l for v€ndo!

668.00

2 91 .30

99.34
51.{?

t42.39
-1.90

29L.30

10

10

10

10

43010

43010

r13010

rt301o

442

483

482

441

10100

10100

10100

10100

06/17 /21
08:41 ,49

O5l19l21 cd6unlty cGnt.!
05/1,9/21 xi.orl / Rclt tr..
0sl19l21 FirG Prry
05/19121 r.t.r supply
05/19/21 street Lightt
05/1,9/21 tt i^ Stlet Li.ght.
O5l19l21 Nra Prrry
05/21121 c.rp trolt site

Total fo! vcndo!:



05/l't /2L
08:47r49

CITI O:r DONNE,,j,T

Claii D.trj.l! by Polt.d D.te
For c1.i4 ttd 05/13/21 to 06/17/21

4of5
AP100V

Ove! spent expenditu!.

vendo! l/N@/
Invoice I/hv Drt€/Desciit tion Po I FGd oEg Acct

c.!h
ob j.ct P.o j &co6t

5291 140433 150 SPARKLTGHT

IDt.het Sesic.!
I LL2115511 06/01/21 intcrn.t-xay/J6€
2 L12116517 06/01/21 int.m.t-ray/June
3 712116517 06,/01/21 i.t.ft.t-riay/Jure

5!l _ 40

25 .11
4.19

83.?0

t1100
,41100

41100

131

437

437

10100

1o1oo

10100

83-70

7,742 .OO

27 .20

10

51

52

10

1o

51

52

10

10

10

10

204.00
63.00

272.40
45.40

593.20
1,142.00

44100

41010

41010

41010

4 3010

260

260

260
260

260

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

Tota1 fot vendor

Total for vendo!

Total fo! vendor

52?3 -99551E 138 USPS

certilied violatioh r-tters
\ 459776 05/14121 ldingler violatioD
2 459175 O5l1al21 Bonilino violatio.
3 459175 05/1{/21 neitzel violation

?,00
7.00
7 .20

41100

41100

{1100

614

614

614

10190

10190

10190

5214 -99560E 138 USPS

L 0126'l! 05/26/21 Postcatd
2 072617 05126121 Forever S!.,q)3

12.O0

55.00
1{4.20

41100

41100

514

614

10190

10190

1, 140. 8o

51

10

5284 1t035S 239 IIATJ,EY COUrIrr BUrr,DrNG

25OA Jor&n str.et
I 250A Jolda 05/12121 PIan R6vie,
2 250A Jolda O4/22/2a a/2 Bui,Iiding Penit

Iotal for vendo!

613.92
1195_ 88

1,1a0,80

10

10

322!O

32210

10100

10100

5280 1403115 123 SIAIE IllSUA,lliCE iOND

in.tallrnt fot rolk coq
1 25032460 03/14/21 ,ort cW
2 25032160 O5l18/21 Yo.t coq
3 25032/t60 O5l18/21 ro.t cory
a 25032!150 O3/Lg/21 @tl cq
3 25032150 05/18/21 rolt coq

127.O0

rlEIR

IIEIR



06/17/21,
08:47 :49

CIII OF DON ET,LY

cl.ii Detaits b), Ported Date
For claiD! rx@ O5/L3/2L to O6/L1/21

5of5
aP1o0v

Clv€r stEnt exFnditure

vendor r/Ne/
hvoi.e f /Inw Date/Dolcliptiot Po I Fund olg Acct

Ca!h
object Proj account

5293 1{0aas 209 YORGA.SON r,AX OFTTCES prJa 330.00
Lg.r s€aic.!

2 202r.-Nay O6/OL/2L tuil/cott lpond.nc. 330.00 10 a1100 32O 10100

totrl lot v.ndo.: 330.00

I of cl.liG 22 rot.L: 13.913.15
lot!1 Electrolic ClaiN 926.L1

lotrlNon-ElectronicCI.i[' 12986,98
** ttis leport ru by clai! Ported D.te, vhich ls a rysteu g€nerrted field tbat alvayg 3hoe. the d.t. on yhicl the cl.i! r!!
actually to.ted in the 3y3t4. If a Clrli var c&celled ed re-?o!ted, lhe polted alAte viU !h@ !! of the d.te it ea3 !c-?o!t.d. rr



06/11/27
0a: {a:21

CITY OF DONXEI,I,Y

StateGnt of ExPen.litu.e - Budgel v! . Actual Retbrt
Por th€ accounting Peliod: 5 / 21

lofI
B10o

Account object YID

curlent Awaillbte I
AP'Propliation \rpropriltion Comitted

!1000 6ENERA! @VERNIENT

41010 P.!.ome1
110 oflice l{ages

111 council wage.
112 Mayor Bages

210 tlea].th
211 vision
220 Social Secu.ity/I.redicare
230 PERSI

250 UDerylo)@nt Inlu.ance
260 rorLer! Conpen!.tion
290 Dent.I
961 r.xet

account Totrl:

22,1O4 .11
5,240.00
2,080.00
3,192.94

0.00
2,327 - 08

3,315.51
135.50
194.00
197.60
924.O0

40,7L2.14

39, 834. OO

9,360.00
3, 120.00
9,450.00

306.00
3,913.00
5, 194 .00

2 93 .00
133.00
698.00

0.00
?3,335.00

39, 838. OO

9,360.00
3,120_oo
9,450.00

306.00
3,943.00
6,19a. O0

293.00
133.00
698.00

0.00
?3,335. O0

17 ,133.29
3, 120.00
1,0{0 _ 00

6,257.06
306.00

1,615.92
2.818.19

156.{0

-61.00
500.40

-92{ _ O0

32 , 622 .56

-102. {3
-10.23

0.00
5,675.00
2,000.00
4,000.00

11,065.90
3,123.01

100 _ 00

406.10
2,483 _ 65

1,500. O0

405.2?
1.000.00

-0.10
972 .50
38?.80
690.70

1,200.00
300.00

LA? . \2
29 .07

500.00

423.20
3, O00.00

1, \42.56
599.30

3,542 .47
10.00

500.00
45,672 ,29

100 *
29t

25 r
3rl t

?5*
11 *

70t

100 r
3t

5?r

91 r
9{t

35 I

43r
88r

39r

41100 Achinistration
220

250

310

320

321

330

3lo
341

ala
416

431

rl36

431

1156

510

520

530

550

551

552

605

611

613

61a

615

620

621,

700

930

9?0

Social Se@rity/U.diclr.
unerPlot@nt Insur.nc.
audit r accouting scrice.
Attomey/Lg.I E..!
EconGic Develotmnt
ContlacL - Pl.ming a roDi.g

P..s !hru Ch.rg€!
s6lid r.!t. c6ll.cti6n

City Ball Rep.ir a X.iDt
ceU Phone xayor/xliht.nace
relephone, TelecolrnunicatioD5
sigD!
lnrur&e - Li.bility

Publi€tioD!- N.r8p.Fr
t.!El, R.iobu!!@ht
tEiniDg r Edr,c.tion
L.a13 r Entertain*nt
Office Suppli.e6
coPie! tlaint.n.nc.

Softrare riai,nt6nuc. Fes
Cal,ital IqrlovqEnt!
nEconcili.tion Di!cretucies

Account rotal I

o

0

0

240

0

0

0

99

0

138

0

0

109

o

o

o

0

0

o

0

90

32

0

76

0

17

0

0

o

0

863

00

00

0o

00

00

00

00

3a

o0

o?

00

00

5?

0o

00

0o

0o

00

00

o0

o1

89

00

20

00

a?

00

00

o0

00

99

102.43
10.23

4,225 . OO

2,325.0O
0.00
0.00

3, 933.10
1.576.99

o.o0
2,393.90

316.35
0.00

94t.73
0.00

4.88t .10
27 .30

5L2 .20
209.30

0.00
0.00

1,812.88
a70.93

0.00
226.aO

0.00
85?.rta

t,600. ?o

31?.13
0.00
0.00

29,746.11

0.00
0.oo

1,225. OO

8,000. o0

2,000.00
/r,000.00

15r 000.00
4, ?00.00

100.00
3,200.00
2,800.00
1,500,00
1,350.00
1,000.00
!t, 884 .00
1,000.00

900.00
900.00

1.200.00
300.00

2, O00.00

500.00

500 _ 00

650.00
3.000.00
2,000.00
5,200.00
!,000.00

10_00

500.00
75,419.00

Account Group Total 6,31O .12 70/{59.15 11t8,?54.00 1{8,?5{.OO 7A,291.a3 4? t

2,342 . OO

780.00
260.00
3r9.13

0.00
26L.72

391 .31
14,81

63.00
24.70

924_00

5,506.73

55t
6?r

34*

59t
5tt
4?r

145 *
24 1

56*

0.00
0.00

t,225. OO

8,000. o0

2,000.00
4,000.00

15,000.00
{,700.00

100.00
3,200.00
2,800.00
1,500.00
1,350.00
1.000.00
{,884.00
1,000.00

900.00

900.00
1,200.0O

300.00
2,000.00

500.00

500.00
650.00

3,000.00
2, 000.00

5,200.00
4,000.00

10.00

500.00
75,419.00



o6/11/27
08:48:21

CITY OF DONNELLY

Statftnt of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Repolt
F6! the AccouDlinE Period: 5 / 21

2ofA
8100

AccoEt Object YTD

oliginaI cufuent Av.il.lrle t
Applopriation AFpropriation lppropriation Cmitted

42000 Public safety
{2000 Public Safety

456 si9n3
9oo Priblic slfety

Accost Total

0.00
219.18

219.18

500.00
2,500.00
3,000.00

500.00
2,500.00
3,000.00

500.00
2,280 .82
2,140 .42

0.00
o.0o
0.00

3,000 _ 00 2,740.42 7 \account 6rouP Total:
43000 Public Ho.k3

43010 Aoadr dd Strect.
116 Roa& a Street rfaqe5

118 sDd i€Et7.1 ll Eea

210 Eealth
220 social. s.curity/Medj.ca.e
230 PER,SI

250 oDetployrnt IMu.ece
260 Horl.er. Cdpons.tion
290 Dent.I
340 contlrct Lbo!
416 Electric r ca3
{29 SnoY Re,mv.I liainten&ce
43o Road r str..t Maintenanc.
432 Build.ing R.p.ir! a r,t inten&c.
a3{ Equip. xlintai,rece
435 ESuiFEnt Lale Ea]rnt
45,I Stleet SclP€
{55 SiaLevalk, Curb, Gutter lttainten.nce
456 Sign!
a6O sheu roolr, Equitren
t61 Shop lilirc Sut plie.
t?0 Dust lba!.Gnt
481 FueI Ga!
{82 Diesel - ,intcr
483 Dielel - surdi.r
520 Due6 a Eeet

530 Publication!- Ner3tEpe!
553 clothing aeilbur.@nl
700 Capitll lry.ol@Dts
9OO Public slfety
9?0 c!&t ExFnle

AccouDt rotal I

35r
106 t
aot
51 $

21 t
85*
3a*

a9 t
11 t

30*

{1 I

16 t
8t

rl5 i

31 t

0.00

1,?95.13
110 .52
302. O0

l]t8.09
220 . OA

12.Oa

593.20
18.68
o.o0

202.29
0.00

530.00
0.00

21.01

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

52.98
0_o0

0- o0

16.88

231 . 03

5a.a3
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00

4,441 .40

219 18 3,000.00

3t,204 _OO

1{.944.00
8,007.00
3,388.00
5,590.00

735.00
1,251.00

542.00
1, OO0.0o

4,000.00
10,000. o0

1 ,200.0o
3, 500. oo

6,5O0-00

15, OO0. O0

2.000. o0

3.000.00
s00.00

2, 500.0O

500.00
7, 000.00
1,600,00
3,200.00
1,200.00

100.00

100.00
500.00

17,500. O0

3, 500 _ 00

30,000. o0

1a6,201. O0

10,938_94
15,880 - 72

3, 183 - 80

2,051.69
2, {84 .55

153.28

1.052.4O
\91.O2

o.00
1, 975.99
L, O1t .23

630. O0

15.98
1, 959.8?

0.00
816 _ 60

0_ 00

68.64
393.66

10.62
0.00

642 .63

1,121.10
8a9.97

0.00
0.00
0.00

11,759.99
0.00
0.00

5?,601-68

31,204. O0

11.9,44. o0

8,007. oo

3,388.00
5,590.00

735.00
1,251.00

582.00
1, O00.00

4, O00.00

10,000.00
7 ,20O. OO

3, s00 _ 00

6,500.00
15,000 _ OO

2,0o0.00
3,000. o0

500.00
2.50O.00

500.00
7.000.00
1,600.00
3,200.0o
1,200.00

100.00

100_00

500.00
17,500.00
3,600.00

30,000.00
146,2O1.00

account 6rouP Iotal:
{11000 (/rtaR

4,i100 PerlG &d REc!..tion
117 Palk t xec ra.Ees

119 Ailpolt L.int xages
210 nealth
220 Soci.al Security/raedicare
230 PEFSI

250 UieryloyEnt rn3urance

260 rbrhels Coqensation

1,650.82
48.71

178.45
130.01
130.03
10.5?

208.O0

3, r98.14
369.31
{?0.11
334.11
3{2.55
25.16

{16.00

15,310.00
2,100. OO

3, 158. OO

1, 121.00
1, 870.00

/t52.00

430.00

15,310.00
2,100.0O
3,158.00
1,121.00
1,470.00

l32.OO
430.00

11, 311,86
1,730. 59

2,641 .49
?85.89

1,527 ,15
125,54

14_00

25\
18r
15r
30r
18r

97t

1,t17.1O 51,601.68 186,201.00 185,201.00 L24,399.32 31 r

20.265.06

-936.12
4,823.2O
1,336.31
3, 105.45

581 .72
144.50
341.98

1,000.00
2,024 .Ot
4,92a.71
6,570_00
3,144.02
rt,5{0.13

15,000 _ oo

1,183.40
3,00o.00

431.36
2,106.34

{59.38
?, o00.00

957.37
1, ??5. 90

350.03
100.00

100.00
500.00

5, ?t0.01
3,500.00

30,000.00
12IJ,599.32



06/17/21
08:48:21

CITY OF DONNELIY

Stat*nt of ExFnditure - Budget v!. Actual Felert
For the Accounting Perioal: 5 / 2\

8100

10 GENERA!

Account object Y:tD

Culrent Available t
,lpt loFliation Applopliation Comitted

a3a

,50
451

152

453

456

{50
?00

900

925

11.05
2,430.00

0.o0
58.a0

422.19
0.00

140.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

L33.27
5.554. 09

29.09
2,430. oo

0.o0
630.38
457.54

0.00
358. {6

0.00
34,159.79
5,755.66

135.27
49, 911.8?

903.98
3,008.00
1,073.93
6,046.28

0.00
0.00

11,032.19

256.00
14,000.00

3, 500.00
5, O00.00

1,000.00
500.00
600_00

2,0o0 _ o0

85,000. o0

2,500.00
3, 500.00

142,291 .OO

255.00
14,0O0. OO

3,500. o0

5,000.00
1, OO0.0O

500.00
600.00

2,000.00
8s,000.00
2,500 _ 00

3.500. o0

142.297.OO

1,600.0O
4,100.00

300.00

2,000.00
lt,000.00

s00_00

12,500 _ O0

226.91
11,570.00

3,50O.0O

4,369.52
542.46
500.00
24L.54

2,000.00
50,840.21

-3,255.66
3,354. ?3

92,385.13

11 *

13t

60r

tor
230 r

35r

414 solid wa!t. collection
415 tr.te! .nd Serer
415 Eleetlic r Ga6

132 Building RGplils 3 Laint.h.nce
?00 Capit.I Inprove'lEntg
960 Solid fl..te TraDsfer Site Tax

Account Total:

112.t5
3?6.00

0.00
0_ 00

0.00
0.00

{88.45

1, 600.00
4,100. o0

300.00
2,000. o0

4,000. o0

500.00
12,500.00

696.02
1,092.00

-173.93
-1,016 _24

{,000.00
50o.oo

1,467.81

56r
',3 t

358 r
302 i

88t

&cout croup Tot.l
Fund Tot.l

6,O42.54
16,860.66

60, 9{a. 06

149,224.O7
154,791 .OO

492,752.OO

151,797.OO

192,752.OO

93,452.94
303.521 .93

39r
38r

city Park Inproverents
Facquet court ltaintenace
Caq:qrosd/Bo.tdock liaintcn.nce
City P.!k r4ainte@ce
FEst Ate./Kio3k Xainten&ce

SnIaU Too1r, Equ1tren
Capital Iry)lovcrents

Ailbrt }bintenance
Accout Total:



06/17 /21,
08:{8:21

CIIY Of DONIIELTI

strt@nt of EaFnditur. - Budg.t v! . actu.I Rctbrt
Fo! the Accouting P.riod: 5 / 21

4of8
B10o

15 IPT FUND

Account obj€ct
oliginal curlent Available t

Applopriation rlppfopli.tio. Appropriation C@itted

41OOO CENERAI GOVERTSIEN:T

a1l,O0 Ltli,niltr.tion
922 r-c.l Option T* Exp€nse

aecount lotal:

account GrouP aotal I

FucI Tot.l I

13,385. O0

13,385.00
31,657.53
31, 657.53

93,000.00
93,000.00

13,385. O0

13,3S5.00
31, 657.63
31, 65? - 63

93,000 _ 00

93, OO0. O0

93, 000.00
93, 000.00

61,342,31
61,312,31

3{t
3{t

93,000.00
93,000.00

51,342 .31
61,342.31



05/11/21
0a:'Ia:21

CITY OF DOiINEI,LY

Stat@nt of AxIEDditu.. - Bldg.t e!. lctual R€lDrt
For thc AccoEting Pcliod: 5 / 2l

Account object YAD

oEiginal Culr.nt Av.ilalrle t
aPProPriation Approp.iltion appropriation comitted

!l10oo GENEF T- GOVEnmm{r

41O10 P.r.oMCI
110 Office ta.ge!
111 CouDciI IL9e3
112 xayo. l.ages
115 lllt.r r Sexe! tr.ge!
210 Hea]th
220 sociat secu.ity/xed-ic.r€
230 PERSI

250 Uneqrlotmnt hsurance
260 nolk !! CodEEnsation
290 Dent.I

accout I'otal:

10,201_29
2, AS0 _ O0

960.00
13,079.37
2,703.05
2,011.91
2,442.3s

132.64
54{ .80
161 .21

35,225.72

8,185.71
1, 440.00

480.00
5,237 .63
4r 657.95

942.O9

2,4OO .65
249 .32
128 ,20
339.73

24, tot.28

55i
6?r
6?r
?1 r
37t
68r
51 r
35r
81 r
33t
59t

1.O99 _20

360_00

120.O0

1,504.65
316.22
236.23
219.60
t6 .23

272.40
1r.57

4,22a .10

0.00
0.00
0.00

375.00
1,274.15

416.50
0.00
o.oo

84.34
0.00
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

o_ 00

o.o0
31.73
15.14
12.O0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,333.50

1, 950. O0

0.00
375.00

2,725.O0
9,447.o4
5, 1{1.15

0.00
0.00

699.91
0.00

2,254 .20

231 .95
115. ?4

0- o0

0.00
{60.55
226.19
219.00

0. o0

25.20
2,1,23.1O

3,291 74

0_00

29,592 .14

18,387.00
1,320 . OO

1, 440. OO

14,31?.00
7, 3 51 .00
3, 057.0O

4, 843.00
342.00
673.00
50?_00

59 , 327 . OO

1,950. O0

2,000.00
2,000.00
4,750.00

13, O0O.0O

7,000 0o

6,492 . OO

240_00

950 _ 00

500 _ 00

2,5A2 .0O

1,300. O0

450_00

750.00
?50.00

1.000.00
280.00
475.00

2,000.00
250.00

3,500. o0

24,833. O0

28.933. O0

106,085.00

14,387_00
!,320. OO

1, al0. o0

18, 317. O0

?.361. O0

3.05 r. o0

4,883.00
382.00
6?3.00
507.00

59 , 321 . OO

1, 950. O0

2,000 - o0

2,000. o0

{,750.00
13,000.00
?.00o. oo

5,492.OO

2{0.00
950.00

500.00
2,642 . OO

1,300.00
150.00
?50.00
750.00

1,000. o0

280.00
475.00

2, 0oo.0o

250.00

3,500.00
24,833.00
28, 933 _ 0o

106,0a5.o0

0.00
2,000.00
1, 625.00
2,025.O0
3.152.96
1,854.45
6,492.OO

240.OO

250.03

500.00
427 .AO

1,068.04
334.26
750.O0

75o.OO

539.115

53.2L
256.00

2,000.00
224.aO

1,376 _ 60

21,535.25
28,933.00
76,192.26

41100

310 Audit e lccosti.ng S€Fices
320 Attoftey/Lg.I Ee3
351 rrrintenance Cont.acto!
360 n!te! Op€rator
{14 Solid rla3te coUection
416 Electlic r Gas

435 Equitrent I4ase Paimnt
436 C.lI Phone l4ayor/Mai,nten.nc.
437 Tolephone, Telecotlmnic.tion.
a81 Fuel Gas

510 lnsurance - r,i..bility
520 Du.3 & Fees

530 PublicationE- NevrpaF.
550 t.ave1 Reilbu.s@nt
551 T!.ining r Education
505 olfice Sq,plies
511 Copier rrainteDdce

615 GraDt wliting
620 Softvare - Ner
621 Softx.ie YainteDace Fee!
810 Bond Da!@nts
910 Depleciation

Accost Total:

100 r

19t
5?t
76 1

73t

8{r
18t
26t

a5 r
81 r
116 t

10t
61 r
13t

28t

lccout croup lotal
42000 Public S.fety

42000 Public Safety
900 Public safety

accout Total

6,551.60 6!,918.46 165,412.00 155,a12.00 1OO,{93,54 39 t

0.00
0.00

65.95
65.9s

125.00

125.00
125.00

12s.00
59.05
59.0s

53r
53r

,lccount GrouP rotal 0.00 125.OO 125.00

Page. 5 o! 8

R€port ID: 8100

65.95 5t.05 53 t



06/11/21
08:{a:21

CIry OF DONNET,LY

st.t@nt of ErlEditure - Budg.t vr. actu.I Retbrl
Fo! th. Accoating P.riod : 5 / 21

6of8
8100

Account object YAD

Cullent available t
Appropriation Applol,riation Comitted

43000 Plblic t{orL.
43!00 !l t.a Sy!t6

133 R.p.iB a r,r.int to H.te!
l3a Eguip, t{lintaiD&ce
a62 Ch@ica1s
463 s!11 t@13 ad sutpli.! fo! llato!
560 l.!t!
?10 l&t.r Equitent Purih...d

Accoat Total,:

0,00
0.00

203.40
a2L . aL

52.00
0.00

576.81

1,365. O6

1,688.83
1,208.60
1, 998.83
2,6t9.O0
2,201.t4

11. 111 . ?6

9.500. O0

1,500. O0

5,500. o0

?.825.00
5.000.00
?,800.00

37,125.O0

9,500-Oo
1,500. O0

5,500. OO

7,825. O0

5,000. oo

7,800.00
37,125.00

8,13!1.9!l

-1aa.a3
4,291 .40
5,426. L7

2,351. O0

5. 598 .56
25.0t3.24

lar
113 *
22\
26\
53t
28t
30t

Account Group Total
Fu.d Total

676.81
1 ,238.41

11. 111 . 76

15.096.11
37, 12s.00

202,662,OO

31 .125.OO
202.662 00

26,0t3.24
126,565.83

30r
38r



06/11/21
08:48:21

CIII OE DONNEI,',Y

Stat@nt ol Expenctitule - Budget vs. Actual Report
For the Accoutinq Period: 5 / 2l

PaEe: ? of I
RePort ID: 8100

account obj.ct YTD

CurlcDt awailrble *
AFplopliation \,propriation Comitted

.IOOO GENERA'. COVARNUENI

41010 Pe!.on61
110 Olfic. Il 9.!
111 corhcil r.tEe3

112 rilyo! llag€,
115 tart.r a S.v.r llge!
210 H..lth
220 Social S.ority/rbdic.re
230 PERSI

250 uD.rylolDnt Inru.de
260 t{orl.B CoqGu.tioD
290 DGnt.l

Accoat Iotrl:

1,6t8.0O
480.00
150.00

200.73
274.10
194.42
214. aL

11.48
90.80
11 .02

3, !105.36

1,367.00
240.00

80.00
299 .21
{60_90
/r90.58

493.19
153_52

-s_80
a2 .94

3,651.64

55i
67r
67r

37t
2gr
36r

107 t
1?i
{8!

182.80
60.00

20.00
9.37

32 .20
20.85
31.66
1.20

45.40
2.OO

405.48

o.o0
0.00
0.00
5.14
0.00
8.39
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8, too 00

5 .24
2 .53
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0

4,121.34

325.00
0.00

256.20
118.0?

0.00
11.31

0.00
3?5.?0

0_ 00

7.70
47,100 _ 00

29.59
36_?0

104.o0
4.19

353.90
3.092,93

0.00
51,479.29

3, O55.0O

120.O0

240.OO

500.00
735-00
685_00

112.OO

165_OO

85.00
100.00

?,067.00

325.00
1,000.00
1,000.00

lt50.00
3.348.00

135.00

100.00
376.00

30_00

100.00
5?, 600. O0

100.00
75.00
80.00

100.00

84r.00
5,200.00

34,597. OO

105, {63,00

3, 065.0O

720.OO

240.00
500.00
735.00

645 - 00

172.OO

165.00
85.00

100.00

7,067. O0

325.00
1, O0O.0O

1,000.00
]t50.00

3,348.00
135.00

100.00
375.00

30.00

100.00
5?, 600. O0

100_00

75.00
80.00

100.00
847. O0

5,200.00
34,597.00

105,463.00

0.oo
1,000.00

743.80
331.93

3,348.00
63.69

100.00

0_ 30

30-00

92 .30
10,500.00

70.41

38.30

-28.00
95.81

413.10
2,1O1 .O1

34,597.00
53, s83. ?1

41100

310 audt t lccounting Senices
320 Attorn y/L9!1 Fees

340 cohtr.ct r.bor
416 El.cttic ! Gar

435 EquiFEnt Lu6 Pal@nt
437 L1.phon., lclec@ulcations
481 Fu.I 6a!
s10 lnlur.na - Li.bility
520 rir.. t F..!
530 Publicationr- NevtPaF.
5a1 ritonthly s.Pic€ lg.egEat-i[IsD
605 Offie Sutpfies
611 copiet raainten.nce

620 Soft%!. - N6t
621 Softr.!. lLint.nance Fee!
810 Bond P.lrent!
910 Deprechtion

AccouDt Total:

100 r

26 I
25a

53r

100 r

8*
82\
30r
a9*

135 *

{2t
59r

49 t

tccount Group rotal
Fud T6tal

a,426 . a2

a,426 . a2

55,284 . 65

55,284 - 65

112,530.00
112,530.0o

112,530.00
112,530 _ 00

5't ,245 .35
51 ,245 _35 49r



o6/17/2t
08r48:21

CIIY OF DONNEI,LY

St.t@nt of Expen<titure - Bud96t w. , &tua1 Repolt
ao! th. Accounting Period: 5 / 2!

8of8
a100

60 TIATER SYSTE|I IMPROVEMENA FUND

Account Object
Culrent Av.ilable t
lpplopri.tj,on Appropriation CdEitted

{3000 Public l.orL!
a3l0o nate! 3yst6

354 rate! Sylta Conltnction
Accoat Tot.I:

account Gloup Total:
Fund Total:

0.00
0.00

304.211.16
304,211.?6

549, a16.00
519, {15 _ 00

0.00
o.o0

304,211 .16
304,211.76

54r,416. O0

549,416.00

5{9,416.00
5,19, t15.00

245,2O4 .24

213,204.24
55r
55*

54 9, 415. O0

54 9, 416.00
245,2O4.24
245,2O4 _24

55r
55C

,t6,310.89

0.00
656,414.24 1,450,350.00 1,450,360.00 193.445.12 45 t



06/11/21,
0a:a6:18 Plyrou s@ry Fot P.yroII! rt6 O5/2O/2L to 06/17/21

Totar for PayroU Che.ks

1ot2
P130

COMP

to!
JO01

,r002

,r003

,r009

,r015

r.Ec

REG

stc(

(Coq rir Ac@lated)
(cdp riE used)
(soliday Pay)

{ROTDE STREET )

IPARXS)

(XAAER OPERATOR)

(AIRPORTI

(SHOP/OFFICE}

(YAyor r City coscil)

(vac.tion ti@ used)

IIOURS

ItouRs
goirRs

Itot Rs

EOUnS

llouFs
ITOURS

nouRs

flouns

Itouts
tlOURS

IlouFs

12.00
2.50

16.00

?8.50
114.00
139.50

0.50
7.00

{00.00
222 . OO

11.00

5.00

14, ?21.80

9,860.75
45.00

941.25
903.O0

694.O0

21,3.46

895.0?
225.OO

9L2.13
o.0o

31.50
103.44
255.57

4,224.19
340.76

{,936.80
13, 601.73

14.12r.80
12,500 _ a0

11,121 _ aO

13, 121_ a0

14,121_AO

(Gros6 Pay + EryIoy.r Contributions):

58.55
353.36

1,7{0.07
2,366 .16
3,001. r1

11.?1
163.9r

1,600. o0

4,842.0O
242,OO

132.00

GROSS PAY

NEI PAt
DENTA! TNS

FlT
HEA,,TH INS

IDAIIO SIT
!.EDICARE

PEESI
pEisr clrorcE 40

SOCIII- SECURITY

UNET'PL. INSUR.

\/ISION
GDA

RADIUS

STER,,IN6 SAVING

UT,POUA

US BANX

FIT/SIT BASE

UEDICARE BASE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC AASE

ON AASE

rrc BASE

Totaf P.ylo]l Erpen.e

PaytoU Check! E!6v. Out.
Payroll Ch.cL! I!.u.d
Pay.oll Ch.ct! R.<i.ecd
PayroU Chect! OutrtsdinE
Electlonic Checkt

$2, {53. O0

52,9a9.00
92,9a9.0O
92.453.00

s16, 916.82

o. oo

0.00
114.00

0.00
1. a06.00

0.00
2L3.16

L,192.59
0.00

912.75
81.61
36.00

0. o0

0. oo

0.00
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00

4.556.4L
19,314 .2L

c:r.i.d F.fl:rd Difference Lia!Account



06/11/2r
0a:46:18

CIIY OF DONNEI,'Y
payroll sr:Ij'trMry Fo! Payro11. fx@ O5/2O/2! Lo 06/77 /21,

alon Plevious !o.th

PaEet 2 6t 2

Fepolt ID: P130

D€duction! Accoed

soci.I S.curity

FII
rD to sra
PER.sI

DENIAI. INS

IIEAI,III INS

vrsioN
PERSI CSOICE 40

1271 .6A

992 _ 00

238?.65
106.00

1806.00
{5.00

225.O0

1825.50
126.92
a1.61
0.00

91!.26
6rlt.OO

2381 ,66
159.00

2?09.00

67.50
223 . OO

?45.06
111 .24
110.63

2510.56
601,16

330.42
298.00

792.24

2a702

2L102

21113

21?00

2!70!
2',1,103

21701

21705

21?05

2L705

2L104

s3.00
903.00

22 .50

951?. 45 1658.35 10005.06

rrrr Carlied Fodaid coltm only collect il report m fo. cu!.ent period

1170.74



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-14
MeetingDate 06/2112021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deportmenl Approvals Iuitiols Originslor

Supporter

Mayor / Council
C lerk/Treasu rer
Public Works

SUBJECT:

City Airport ProperA

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

Property was surveyed and fence built by Boy Scouts. North entrance to airport runs through Munay Property,
City has moved entrance to south end ofairport.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SAMMARY STATEMENT:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 21-15

MeetingDate 0612112021

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly, ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Department Approvsls Inilials 0riginatu,t

Ma / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Donnelly Purple Bike Progrom

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMEI-INE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Sherry, Donnelly Public Library would like to establish a Purple Bike Program within the City Limits.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-16
Meeting Date 0612112021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depa menl Approvak O ginotor

Ma or / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Donnelly Public Library Fence

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Sherry. Donnelly Public Library to discuss plan with City for fencing between Library and City Property.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

I



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-17
Meeting Date 0612112021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Dep0rtnenl Approt'0ls lnitiols Originolor

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerh/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: $6,800
FUNDING
SOURCE:

General Fund

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Engagement Letter for FY202l Audit

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve and Authorize the Mayor to sign Engdgement Letter

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Zwygart John & Associoles Engagement Letter
FY202I



2
ZWTGART IOHN
CERTIITIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Zrygart John & Associatcs CPAs, PLLC

l('130hvo h lvlcrchi r \th\'. Snir. 120.Nr rpr, td:iho t36137

Phonc: 20lt-4s9-4649. FAI: 20li-2291)4(N

City of Donnelly

At zwygart John & Associates we strive to offer quality service to all of our clients at a competitive price.
we understand that budgets are tight and that every dollar matters. we appreciate that you have
trusted us to work on your annual audits and want to continue to offer you great service at a
competitive price.

Jordan Zwyga rt, CPA

(208)4s9-464s

jorda n@myidahotax.com

?*,1f,"f J"A4. Y Aa+d*lu, O.DAo DU.A

ln the past few years there have been many changes in the accounting profession. This has included
several new accounting standards and auditing standards that have added substantial additional work
for us to make sure that your annual audit is in compliance. Due to this increase in work that has been
required we have had to raise our rates this year at a higher then normal rate. This rate increase is
necessary so that we can continue to make sure that your annual financial statements are prepared in
accordance with all applicable requirements.

lf you have any questions on your increase, please do not hesitate to call or e-mail me.

Thank you for your continued business.



zwrGARI loHN
CERTIFTED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Zs,ygart john & Associntcs CPAs, PLLC

16130 .\-orrh trlc(hJr)r \\t), suiru 120 . 
^-llrpr,l(hlx) 

ri.i6s7

I'|o'rL: 20s..159..1( 9. FII: 20S.2?9-010{

June 2, 2021

To: The Mayor and City Council
City of Donnelly
169 Halferty St.
Donnelly, lD 83615

The following represents our underslanding of the services we will provide City of Donnelly.

You have requested that we audit the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major

fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Donnelly as of September 30, 2021, and for the year

then ended and the related notes, which collectively comprise City of Donnelly's basic financial statements as listed

in the table of contents. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our understanding of this audit engagement

by means of this letter. Our audit will be conducted with the objective of our expressing an opinion on each opinion

unit applicable to those basic financial slatements.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, (U.S. GAAP,) as promulgated by lhe

Governmental Accounting Standards Aoard (GASB), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,

require that included supplementary information, such as management's discussion and analysis and budgetary

comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial stalements. Such information, although not

a part ofthe basic financial statements, is required by the GASB, who considers it to be an essential part offinancial

reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriale operational, economic, or historical context.

As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the Required Supplementary lnformation

(RSl) in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, (U.S. GAAS).

These limited procedures will consist primarily of inquiries of management regarding their methods of measurement

and presentation, and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries.

We will not express an opinion or provide any form of assurance on the RSl. The following RSI is required by U.S.

GAAP. This RSI will be subjected to cerlain limited procedures but will not be audited:

. GASB Required Supplementary Pension lnformation

. Budgetary Comparison

Supplementary information other than RSI will accompany City of Donnelly's basic financial statements. We will

subject the following supplementary rnformation to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial
statements and perform certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling the supplementary
information to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the
basic financial statements themselves, and additional procedures in accordance with U.S. GAAS. We intend to
provide an opinion on the following supplementary information in relation to the basic financial statements as a
whole:

ZI

'l) Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenses.



Zstqart fohn & Associatcs (lPAs, PI-I.C 2

Auditor Responsibilities

We will conduct our audit in accordance wilh auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(U.S. GAAS) and Government Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free from material misstatement. An
audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the basic
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the basic financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, misappropriation of
assets, or violations of laws, governmental regulations, grant agreements, or contractual agreements.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used, and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by managemenl, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the basic
flnancial statements. lf appropriate, our procedures will therefore include tests of documentary evidence that support
the transactions recorded in the accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
cash, investmenls, and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with creditors and financial institutions.
As part of our audit process, we will request written representations from your attorneys, and they may bill you for
responding. At the conclusion of our audit, we will also request certain written representations from you about the
basic Iinancial statements and related matlers.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control, an
unavoidable risk that some material misstatements (whether caused by errors, fraudulent financial reporting,
misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws or governmental regulations) may not be detected exists, even
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. GAAS and in accordance with
Gove rnme nt Aud iti ng Stand ard s.

ln making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the basic financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. However, we will
communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control
relevant to the audit of the basic financial statements that we have identified during the audit. Our responsibility as
audjtors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any other periods.

We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is
necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. lf our opinions on
the basic financial statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. lf, for
any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline
to express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

As previously discussed, as part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of City of Donnelly's compliance with the provisions of
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide
an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion.

Management Responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis thal management and those charged with governa,ce acknowledge and

understand that they have responsibility:

For the preparation and fair presentation of the basic financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America;

a



7-\'r'qlrr lolrn & .-\ss()cirrtcs (ll'.'\s, I'l-1.(l 3

b. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevanl to the preparation and fair
presentation of basic financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to error,
fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws, governmental regulations,
grant agreements, or contraclual agreements; and

c. To provide us with:
i. Access to all information of which management is aware lhat is relevant to the preparation and fair

presentation of the basic flnancial statements such as records, documentation, and other matters;
ii. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the audit; and
iii. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit

evidence.
d. For including the auditor's report in any document containing basic financial statements that indicates that

such basic financial statements have been audited by the entity's auditor;
e. For identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities;
f. For adjusting the basic financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in the

management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the current year period(s) under audit are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the basic financial statements as a whole; and

9. For maintaining adequate records, selecting and applying accounting principles, and safeguarding assets.

As part of our audit process, we will request from management written confirmation concerning representations
made to us in conneclion with the audit.

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of City of Donnelly's basic flnancial statements. Our
report will be addressed to the governing body of City of Donnelly. We cannol provide assurance that unmodified
opinions \,vill be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions, add an
emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the engagement.

With respect to any nonattest services we perform, City of Donnelly's management is responsible for (a) making all
management decisions and performing all management functions; (b) assigning a competent individual to oversee
the services; (c) evaluating the adequacy of the services performed; (d) evaluating and accepting responsibility for
the results of the services performed; and (e) establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring
ongoing activities. The services we will provide are:

. Help in preparation of the financial statements.

Government Auditing Sfandards require that we document an assessment ofthe skills, knowledge, and experience
of management, should we participate in any form of preparation of the basic financial statements and related
schedules or disclosures as these actions are deemed a non-audit service.

With regard to the supplementary information referred to above, you acknowledge and understand your
responsibility: (a) for the preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the applicable criteria; (b)

to provide us with the appropriate written representations regarding supplementary information; (c) to include our
report on the supplementary information in any document that contains the supplementary information and that
indicates that we have reported on such supplementary information; and (d) to present the supplementary
information with the audited basic financial statements, or if the supplementary information will not be presented
with the audited basic financial statements, to make the audited basic financial statements readily available to the
intended users of the supplementary information no later lhan the date of issuance by you of the supplementary
information and our report thereon.

Reporting

We also will issue a written report on in accordance with the requiremenls ol Government Auditing Standards, we
will also issue a written report describing the scope of our testing over internal control over financial reporting and
over compliance with laws, regulations, and provisions of grants and contracts, including the results of that testing.
However, providing an opinion on internal control and compliance will not be an objective of the audit and, therefore,
no such opinion will be expressed.

Nonattest Services:



Zrvlq.tlr )olrrr & --\ss()ciiltcs (ll'As. Itl.t.(l 4

Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any documents or
support for any other lransactions we select for testing.

lf you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the basic financial slatements and make reference to our firm, you
agree to provide us with printers' proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also agree to
provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed.

During the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or your personnel via fax or e-mail, and you
should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted
communications.

Fees and Timing

Jared Zwygart, CPA is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter. Their responsibilities
include supervising Zwygart John & Associates CPAs, PLLC's services performed as part of this engagement and
signing or authorizing another qualified firm representative to sign the audit report.

Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you on financial management and accounting matters
of a routine nature.

During the course of the audit, we may observe opportunities for economy in, o[ improved conlrols over, your
operations. We will bring such matters to the attention of the appropriate level of management, either orally ;r in
writing.

You agree to inform us of facts that may affect the basic financial stalements of which you may become aware
during the period from the date of the auditor's report to the date the financial statements ire issued.

We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of at least five years from the date of our
report.

At the conclusion of our audit engagemenl, we will communicate to management the following significant findings
from the audit:

Our view about the qualitative aspects of the entity's significant accounting practices.
Significant difficullies, encountered during the audit, if any.
Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any.
Disagreements with management, if any.
Other findings or issues, if any, arising from the audit that are, in our professional judgment, significant and
relevant to those charged with governance regarding their oversight of the financial reporting process.
Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit
procedures.
Representalions we requested from management.
Managemenl's consultations with other accountants, if any.
Significant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of correspondence, with
management.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Zwygart John & Associates CPAs, PPLC'S and
constitutes confidential information. However, we may be requested to make certain audit documentation available
to regulatory agencies pursuant to authority given to it by law or regulation, or to peer reviewers. lf requested,
access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Zwygart & John & Associates CPAs,
PLLC's personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies ofselected audit documentation to regulatory
agency. The regulatory agency may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies of information contained therein to
others, including other governmental agencies.



We appreciate the opportunity to be your financial statement auditors and look forward to working with you and your
staff.

Respectfully,

Zw,1rV-l J"/* V Aaaq;atua CDAo, PLL?

T,rvvq.rrt Jolrn & ..\ss()cirlrcs (ll\s. l'}l,l.(l 5

Our fees are based on the amount of time required at various levels of responsibility, plus actual oulof-pocket
expenses. We estimate that our fee for the audit will be $6,800. We will notify you immediately of any circumstances
we encounter that could significantly affect this fee. Whenever possible, we will attempt to use City of Donnelly's
personnel to assist in the preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts. This effort could substantially reduce
our time requirements and facilitate the timely conclusion of the audit.

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement with, the
arrangements for our audit of the basic financial statements includlng our respective responsibilities.

+)* *:i+ +,i,t + ++,**:l,t****,1*:i:i:* +:+,*:i:! *t:i:i:*,t *,|+ + +,1+ *,* * +:f *:t:i + + 'i,t +,*,i,l,i *,t,t*

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of City of Donnelly

City of Donnelly:

Name:

Title:

Date:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 21-18

Meeting Date 0612112021

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Special Meeting for B udget Workshop

Departmenl Apptovals lniliols 0riginalor

SuDuorler
Mavor / Council
ClerUTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Hold a special meeting prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting, for a Budget Workshop

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

To holtl a special meeling on 2021@ for a Budget ll/orkshop

IIECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CTTY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILI,
Number AB 21-19

Meeting Date 06121 12021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Woter Meter Purcltsse

Iniliuls Otiginttu,r

Suppo et
Mayor / Council

Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMEI,INE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Current meters failing. Purchase of complete new meter and system.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve and AulhoriTe purchose of woter meters and system

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Dep0tment Approvols

Clerk/Treasurer



CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

crw couNcrL
Monday, June 21st, 2O2l at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

To:

From:

Re:

Dat e:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

)une 77 , 2027

Utility Billings: As of Thursday June 17,2021, there is 5940.01- (5) past due 30 days or more, in
water billings.

Local Option Tax: Receipts for May - 57 ,26L.47.

Airport: Maintenance

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Camp Host
Pocket Park -Trees

Racq uet Cou rts-Reservation
City Hall Parking-Trees

Road & Streets: Crosswa lks/Striping
Dust Abatement

Water: Water System Upgrade

Planning & Zoning:

Office Closures: July 5,2027,4th of July

Upcoming Meetint Dates: P&Z June 77,2027

Clerk: Hwy 55 Construction -Donnelly to McCall

Rest Area Vandalism


